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Date: January 17, 2020

To: Members of the Los Angeles City Council
From: Emily Andrade, Director, Procurement and Performance Management
cc: Meg Barclay, Homelessness Coordinator, Office of the City

Administrative Officer

Subject: REPORT BACK ON CF 15-1138-S38: IMPLEMENTATION OF SAFE
PARKING PROGRAMS

The following memorandum provides a report from the Los Angeles Homeless
Services Authority (LAHSA), in response to motion (CF 15-1138-S38), which was
approved by the Los Angeles City Council on October 22, 2019. The report provides
the following information as it relates to Safe Parking programs that are
administered by LAHSA:

1. Metrics for existing Safe Parking programs (e.g. number of clients served,
exits to interim housing, and exits to permanent housing)

If you have any questions, please contact Emily Andrade at eandrade(5)lahsa.org or
at(213) 225-6564.

Enclosed report
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Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority
Report Back in Response to CF 15-1138-S38

DATA ON SAFE PARKING PROGRAMS

Data on Safe Parking programs is collected through the Los Angeles Homeless Service
Authority's (LAHSA) Homeless Management Information System (HMIS).

Exit Data

Data reporting exits to permanent housing as well as exits to interim housing are summed out
of the total exits from the program. For example, exits to interim housing at (2/8) indicates that
two participants exited into interim housing out of a total of eight participants that exited the
Safe Parking program. Unduplicated exits are reported in the bottom row, as some participants
may exit the program and then re-enroll in a subsequent month. Data reported below are by
number of total participants for both the number of clients served column as well as the exits
columns.

Data Definitions

LAHSA employs the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development's (HUD) definition of
permanent housing (PH), which defines PH as community-based housing without a designated
length of stay in which formerly homeless individuals and families live as independently as
possible. Under PH, a program participant must be the tenant on a lease. For interim housing,
the following housing types were included: 1) Emergency shelter, including hotels and motels
(regardless of whether or not they were paid for with a voucher); 2) RHY-funded Host Home
shelter; 3) Transitional housing for people experiencing homelessness; 4) Safe Haven; and 5)
Temporarily staying or living with family/friends.
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Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority
Report Back in Response to CF 15-1138-S38

METRICS ON SAFE PARKING PROGRAMS

Table 1 below includes the requested data on the number of people being served and the
number of people successfully housed for all LAHSA-administered Safe Parking programs within
the City of Los Angeles that were in operation during between 7/1/19-11/30/19.

Table 1: Metrics for the Entire Portfolio of LAHSA-Administered Safe Parking Programs

Month & Year # of Clients Served  Exits to Interim Housing  Exits to Permanent Housing

July 2019 214 49% 0%
(44/90) (0/90)

August 2019 252 30% 2%
(43/144) (3/144)

September 2019 181 27% 4%
(19/70) (3/70)

October 2019 162 22% 5%
(14/63) (3/63)

November 2019 140 41% 9%
(14/34) (3/134)

Year-to-Date 332 41% 4%

Unduplicated Total (102/250) (11/250)

(7/1/19-11/30/19)
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